FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AGENDA
August 15th, 2013, 7:00 P.M.
City Hall Council Chambers

I Call to Order
1. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

1. Public Hearing:
A. Consider, discuss and act upon EDC 4A Proposed 2013-2014 Budget and Goals
IV. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

mmoDoOoww

Receive report on status of State Highway 380 reconstruction project from
Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt county line.

Update regarding Comprehensive Plan.

Update regarding Collin College

Update regarding Pipeline.

Discussion on creating stand alone nonprofit organizations

Receive reports from EDC board members for Board meetings of Collin
College, NTMWD, Collin County Area Realtors and Collin County
Commissioner’s Court.

Consideration and possible action appointing check signers to Independent
Bank Farmersville

. Consideration and possible action of items for payment

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for July
2013, and required budget amendments.

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the July 18th, 2013
and August 1%, 2013 meeting.

V. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

VI. Adjournment

. No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
) The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.
) As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be

convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City attorney on any item covered by such section on any Agenda item listed herein.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please
contact City Hall at 972/782-6151 or FAX 972/782-6604 for further information.

I, Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director certify that the above Agenda for August 15th, 2013 was
posted in the regular posting place of the City of Farmersville on the 12th day of August, 2013 at

5:00 p.m.

Daphne Hamlin/EDC Liaison



TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

Economic Development Corporation
Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
August 15, 2013

Public Hearing

ACTION:

a) Open the Public Hearing and call the time.

b) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the
Proposed 2013-2014 4A EDC Budget and Goals

c) Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSES the
Proposed 2013-2014 4A EDC Budget and Goals

d) Close the Public Hearing and call the time.

e) 4A EDC to discuss the matter and approve or disapprove the
Proposed 2013-2014 4A EDC Budget and Goals.



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

Exhibit "A"
REVENUE CURRENT 2012-2013 BUDGET I PROPOSED 2013-2014 BUDGET
~ Sales Tax o $140,000.00 $160,000.00
Interest Earned - B $1,500.00 $1,100.00
Total Revenue: B $141,500.00 $161,100.00 |
Expenses N
| Administration $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Meeting Expenses B $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Dues/School/Travel $500.00 ~$500.00
Office Supplies $200.00 $200.00
Marketing/Promotion Expenses/Adv $5,150.00 $7,110.00
Chamber Sponsorship B $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Rotary Sponsorship $500.00 $500.00
Collin College Sponsorhship $7,500.00 $7,500.00
 Legal $2,500.00 $2,500.00
 Total Expenses: ~ $19,350.00 $21,310.00
Development T : _
Collin College Project (sewer/street) $100,000.00 $100,000.00
NTMWD Regional Waste Water $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Electrical Study $125,000.00 $125,000.00
Facade Grant Program $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Total Development Cost: $425,000.00 $425,000.00
Total Expenditures $444,350.00 $446,310.00
Revenue vs. Expenditures $(302,850.00) $(285,210.00)
From Reserves $302,850.00 $285,210.00
Balance Budget S- $-




DRAFT - For Review and Approval of the EDC Board at its August 15, 2013 Meeting

2013-2014 Goals and Specified Projects
Economic Development Corporation

Goals:
1. Create a business atmosphere in Farmersville that supports:
a. Retention and expansion of existing businesses,

b. Attracting new or relocating businesses that will increase the quality and quantity of
primary jobs

c. Working with regional coalitions to address infrastructure, transportation, education
and quality of life issues,

d. Recruiting at least one new employer per year.

2. Improve communication with the community and communicate accomplishments of the
Economic Development Corporation

3. Enhance and promote the quality of life of the community and the crossroads significance of
the city.

4. Partner with Collin College for a functional college by 2015.

5. Work with the City of Farmersville and the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) to
establish a regional wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) servicing the area.

6. Support the City of Farmersville in retaining, upgrading, and establishing operation of the
electric utility system.

7. Promote and support implementation of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan as appropriate.

Projects: Specific funding activities to achieve stated goals:
1. Regional wastewater infrastructure design
2. Planning and establishment of electric utility system operation

3. Funding Collin College and/or City of Farmersville requests as they pertain to the college’s
eastern county campus.

4. Locate property for an EDC investment for future projects.



YC1-L9T1-6¢
‘Burreay
ay) e uosiad ur Io
Sunum ur passaidxs
2q Aew Iayew SIy) 0)
SANE[I SIUDWIWIOD IO
/%@ ‘suonoafqo ‘suor
-uidQ “19meW A uo
Ppieay 3q 79 Jeadde 03
W31 1121 Jo paynou
£gQa1ay aIe SI9UMO
fyodoxd 2 suaz
- pasaEul Iy

"¥102-€10C 123png

Ieax [eosny s.uon
-eiodio)  juowdo
-[oAsg  ANunuiwo))
J[[IASIoULIR,] ) IO]
safoid  pasodoid
awes aY) SsnIsIp 0)
IleH A1) jo sisq
-wey)d [duno) )
ut wdpo:9 ' €107
‘o1 Jequadag uo
[1ouno) A1) S[IASID
-lure.] ) Aq pray 2q
[i!m 3uireay otgqnd
puod3s e jeyl usAlg
Agqaray s1 Q010N

*Spasu aAnen
-stutwpe g poddns
pue ‘weioid syred
Jo Juswaroidwi pue
upoddns panunuod se
[[oM SE ‘sani[Ioe] pue
SWINIsNU *S30INOS3I
‘SJU9AD [BIMI[ND pue
[euoneaIsas  Ayunw
-wod jo Jjudwdofaa
-9p ul jsisse usw
-dopaaap sndues
[eoo] pue weidoixd
diysrejoyos a39[[0D
uroD 1oddns uaw
-dojoasp  1099jUnjOA
pue Sumuren diys
-1opea] uozpr uod
-dns pue 23einoous
‘asId pue 233([0D)
u[o)  ‘sarswwo)
Jo Isquey) ‘weid
-01d 1990S UIR]\
‘Vp o pouno) L1
‘Aunwwos ayl yim
Buruuerd o8ues Suof

PuE SU0}3 2AnEIO
-qe[joo uoddns pue
o8einoous  ‘aorow
-wo) Jo Iaquey)d
ay pue ‘uoneiodio)
juswdoraaag otwou
-00g  O[[IASIauLIB]
Yim armyuaa urof ur
amiasIouite Funoy
-Teuw aImM PIJoSUU0D
suoys  Sunayrew
yoddns oLnsip ssau
-1Snq SUOISIY 33 I0J
uontu3ooar  [eJlI0)
-siy jo ssadoxd pod
-dos ‘weidoid 19215
urejy a3 jo uoddns
[BlOURUY  PANUIIUOD
QM ‘umoumop Jo
UONRIO)SAI pUR JuIL
-dojaasp sruouose
o3 uoddns :s)09
-foag waay, Buoy
‘wes3oid uoneurwou
JosKq 191SISY e
-uoneN Hoddns pue
wesSord sjod ey
yoddns  ‘wesgord
sytomai A@p jo
Yy woddns ‘1oxrew
reowolsty  poddns
‘syuawanordwr yred
yseids woddns ‘san
-lAOR  seunsuy)
voddns  ‘wnasnw
a8eiuay  umojumop
jo Buwued uoddns

‘wnasny asnoy
Iayeuoy uteqg Jo
uoneioisar  poddns

$19)Ud)) SIONSIA pue
sorWWO) Jo 13q

-wey) poddns diys
-Josuods diysrejoyog
agaqioD urjo) uod
-dns ‘oseyoind pue|
pue yojew juesd Jur
-pnpout xapdwo) ot
-1V uredg 79 [re1],
reuredey) jo yuswdo
-1ea9p uoddns ‘suoj
-}o Sunoyrew Ko
yoddns ‘preog gy
J0J $1s00 Zuluren 2
aanenstuiwpe  uod
-dns ‘weiSoid 10ong
UIBJA]  S[[IASISULIR]
yoddns 0) onunuod
:spaafoag waay,
1oys  y10T-€10e
Iedk [easy lIoj §109
-foxd pasodoid Sur
-MO[[0J 3} JOPISUOD
01 €10z ‘T1 1S03NY
uo JNd SH-6 1e ‘19ans
ueiN 'S 60T ‘lieH
A1) jo  sizvqueyd
[1Un0) 2y ul uon
-eiodio)  juowdo
-[9A3g  Anunwiwo))
JqAsauLrey ay) Aq
PI3Y 29 (s Supresy
onqnd e jey uoard
AQaray ST 9d01ON

P10T-€10T
AVAX TVOSIH
YO0 S1OAr0Ud
ANV STVOD
DNIIVEH JI'19Nd
40 3OLLON
(g
NOLLVJOJLI0D
INHNJOTIAHA

ALINNNINOD
HTTIASIINI VL

‘Suueay
oy e uosiad ur Io
Sunum ur passardxs
aq Aew Jayew S1Y) 03
JANB[AI SUSWIUIOD IO
/79 ‘suonoafqo ‘suot
-uidQ “1epEW 3Y) UO
pieay 3q 7 teadde 03
W3u 11aty jo paynou
AQa1ay are  SI12UMO

fyodoxdd 2  suaz
~[J13  palsarul [V
vI10T-£10C

193png 1eag [BOSI]
s.uoneiodio) jusw
-dojaAa(g otwouody
J[[IAsIsawIeq Sy} JOj
s1oofoid  pesodoxd
Swes oY) SSnISIp 0)
lleH AnD jo sixq
-wey) [1dDUN0) Ay
ur wdpo:9 ' €107
‘01 JIequeydeg uo
[1ouno)) A1) I[[IASID
-wre 2 4q play aq
s Suweay orqnd
puodsss ® jey) uaAlg
Agaray st 90onON

X1, 9IMIAS
-oure 1§ UIRIA °S
€0c 18 pajedo] [[eH
AiD jo s1aquiey 1o
-uno)) ay3 ur wdpQ:,
® €107 ‘S Isndny
uo uwreay orqnd e

PIoy 1Itm DA 4L

-s300load
a1mny Joj JUSWISAAUL
Dad ue 10j Auadoid
2)e00 ‘$ ‘sndwed
Aunoo uIa)ses s,099]
-[0o oy 03 ureyad
Ko se sysanbar o[y1a
-s1sure jo KD 1o
/pue 383[[0) ul[[0)
Buipung -¢ ‘uonesd
-do woalsks Aynn
J1I29[2 JO JuUAWYSI]
-qeise pue Suruueld
'z ‘ufisep a1monus

-BIJUL  I9JBMIISEM
[euoiday [ :s[eos
paleIs  2AdIyoe 0)
saniAanoe  Surpuny
oywadg  :sprafoag

-9jeud
-oidde se ue[d 2Als
-usyardwo) €[0T
Ay Jo  uonwuaW

-ojdwit poddns pue
sjowold */ "WasAS
Aipun o1ns9pe oy Jo
uopesado Burysiqe
-so pue ‘Juipeaddn
‘Bururelar ur  S[[IAS
-1pued jo A1) ay)
uoddng ‘9 Bare ay)
Surases  (dLMM)
jueid jusunesn 19
-ema)sem [euoidar e
ystiqeisa o1 (AMIN
ALN) J0uIsiq 19reM
[ediounjy Sexa,
YMON 34) pue S[[IAS
-lowred jo A1) oy
Yim oM S "S10T
£q 982[103 [eUONIOUNY
e 10j 33s([0D uljjod

s soued Ao gy
ay Jo souedyusis [
SpeOISS0I1d Ay pue A} Qf
-IUNWWOD 3y} JO 3JI[ 6€
jo Aienb ay) sjow g¢
-oxd pue adueyuy "¢ LE
‘uonerodio)) yuswdo 9¢
-[9A3(] JTWOUODH Y3 G
Jo  syuswysidwod ¢

-Je

IpdMUNWWOD ¢¢

pue ANunwwod Yy g¢
)M UOLEDIUNWIWOD [§
aaoxdwy 'z ‘reak Jad g
1ohoidwa mau suo g7
1se9] 1B Sunmiday 87
(p sansst aji[ Jo A LT
-lenb pue uonesnpa 9z
‘uonepodsuen ‘ainy Gg

-onnsejur

SSaIppe $T

0] suonifeod [euoid ¢z
-a1 yum Buryiom (07T
‘sqol Arewd jo A [
-uenb pue Apenb oy g
aseaIoul [[Im IBY) S3 6]
-ssouisnq Suneosofar g|
10 mau Funoemy (q L[
‘sassauisng Fupsixa 9
Jo uoisuedxa pue uon g
-uey (e :suoddns
ey S[iasisuired ul ¢|
azoydsowse ssaursng g

e qeal) |

uonesodio)) judua

-dopaa( dnuouody
JASIULIB]

¥102-£10¢
AVAA TVOSIH
Y04 S1Odroud

aNV STVOD

DNIIVHH DI'TdNd
40O dDILON

:s[eo 11
ol

— NN T N O 00



il

=g

P

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TENAS TREASURE

TO: Economic Development Corporation
FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
DATE: August 15th, 2013

SUBJECT: Receive report on status of the State Highway 380

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380 reconstruction project
from Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt County Line.



Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE
TO: Economic Development Corporation
FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
DATE August 15th, 2013

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan

City Manager Ben White to update 4A EDC Board on the Comprehensive
Plan



TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Economic Development Corporation
Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
August 15th, 2013

Collin College

Update regarding Collin College Status



TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Economic Development Corporation
Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
August 15", 2013

Pipeline.

Update from City Manager Ben White regarding Pipeline



Farmersville

DISCOVER A TENAS TREASURE

TO: Economic Development Corporation
FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
DATE: August 15", 2013

SUBJECT: Stand Alone Non-Profit Organizations

Update from Bob Collins in regards to stand alone non-profit organizations



TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Economic Development Corporation
Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
August 15th, 2013

Receive reports from 4A EDC board members

Receive reports from 4A EDC board members for Board meetings of Collin
College, NTMWD, Collin County Area Realtors and Collin County

Commissioner’s Court



COMMISSIONERS COURT

Dates and Time: See attached for details.

NTMWD

Dates and Time: Meets the 3™ Thursday of every month
September 19™, 2013 @4:00p.m.

Location:
505 E. Brown Street, Wylie, Texas

COLLIN COLLEGE

Dates and Time:
Meets the 4™ Tuesday of every month
August 27th, 2013

Location:

The CCCD Meetings are at the Collin Higher Education Center Mckinney, 1st Floor
Board Room unless otherwise announced. Announcement of meetings are posted on the
CCCD website.

(Roughly intersection of US 75 and Sam Rayburn Tollway, NE Quadrant at Medical City
Drive.)

COLLIN COUNTY AREA REALTORS

Meets the 1* Thursday of every month
September 5th, 2013@ 8:30 a.m



Home - Public Notices http://publicl.co.collin.tx.us/public_notices/default.aspx

an Collin County /O| '
QQ) Public Notices

Sign In

The following is the list of current meeting notices for Collin County affiliated boards and committees. Please click on
the title of the meeting you would like to view.

Meeting Announcements (Click On Heading to see Details) v

@ Title Date and Time

@ Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation) 8/12/2013 1:30 PM

@ Republican Women of North Collin County (RWNCC) Meeting 8/13/2013 11:00 AM

@ NTBHA 8/14/2013 Meeting Agenda 8/14/2013 12:00 PM
Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority) 8/19/2013 1:30 PM

@ County Auditor's Budget Public Hearing 8/23/2013 8:30 AM

Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority) 8/26/2013 1:30 PM
Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority) 9/9/2013 6:00 PM
@ Public Meeting / Open House on Medicaid programs 9/10/2013 5:30 PM
Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority) 9/16/2013 1:30 PM
Commissioners Court (Health Care Foundation and Collin County Toll Road Authority) 9/23/2013 1:30 PM

General Announcements v
@ Title Expires

@ Grace period allows some NTTA fees waived for habitual toll violators 9/15/2013
@ Attn. ATTORNEYS: Electronic Filing Service Provider (EFSP) fair 1/2/2014
@ NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS SAFE ROOM REBATE PROGRAM WAITLIST 9/1/2013
B Notice of Inactive Solid Waste Permit and Intent to Operate Construction Recycling and Waste 3/31/2014

Corp, McKinney TX

@ NOTICE OF REVISION TO COLLIN COUNTY BAIL BOND BOARD LOCAL RULES AND REGULATIONS 4/25/2014
@ Notice of Revision of Bail Bond Board Rules and Regulations 12/3/2013
@ Notice of Revision of Bail Bond Board Rules and Regulations 9/2/2013
@ Order of Revocatioin Regarding Bail Bond License Issued to A-lutice Bail Bonds 3/30/2015
@ Notice of Bail Bond Board Rules and Regulations Revision 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Approval Order 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Approval Order 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Approval Order 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Approval Order 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Denial Order 1/17/2014
@ Bail Bond License Application Denial Order 1/17/2014
Meeting Minutes (Click On Heading to see Details) v

Type Name Modified Modified By Checked Out

To
@ Commissioners Court Minutes 07-15-13 8/8/2013 11:18 Georgia
AM Shepherd

1 of 4 8/12/2013 9:45 AM



Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURLI

TO: Economic Development Corporation
FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
DATE: August 15th, 2013

SUBJECT: Items for payment
Consideration and possible action of items for payment:
1) City of Farmersville $600.00
2) Austin Cleaners (Fagade Grant reimbursement $25k.)

3) First United Methodist (Grant reimbursement $1,912.50)

Please note invoices for First United Methodist Church invoices totaled to $19,678.16.
4A cut a check for only $6,587.50, due to First United Methodist is $1,912.50



. N

p Invoice No. 2012-2013
Farmersville
Customer | Misc |
Name Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A Date 8/9/2013
Address 205 S Main Order No.
City Farmersville State TX ZIP 75442 Rep
Phone FOB
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL

Invoice For Staff Support Budget Year 2012-2013

Prepare Financials October-July 11 hours

Prepare Documentation for meetings October-August 16.5 Hours
Prepare for Meetings October-August 23.25 hours
Prepare mintues October-August 11 Hours

1 Total hours committaed to FEDC 4A 61.75/hours $

600.00 | $ 600.06
SubTotal | § 600.00
Payment '| Select One... Tax Rate(s) Shipein
Comments —STAL i : 600_00]
cc
Expires

— DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE —
205 South Main Street Farmersville, Texas 75442 p. 972.782.6151 £ 972.782.6604 www.farmersvilletx.com



Guillermo Alvarez
881 CR 2730
Farmersville, Texas 75442

The restoration at Austin’s Cleaners has
been completed and I have been paid in
full in the amount of $72,910.00.

Guillermo Alvarez
214 491 8872

Austin Hill (,

972 782 6331




INSPECTION REPORT

PROJECT ADDRRSS CIIY 8 \\ PROJECT NUMBER
112 e nney Fakucﬁu\ e
SUBDIVISION/PROJECT NAME ' CLIENT
BUILDING Status PLUMBING Status ELECTRICAL Status MECHANICAL Status ENERGY Status
[J Form Survey ] Rough [ T-Pole (] Rough [ Pre-Insutation
1 Pier / Footing [J water Service [J uUnderground [J Fireplace [ Insulation
[ Foundation (3 vard Sewer [ Rough [J Type | Duct [J Duct
] Flatwork [0 Gas Underground ] Const. Meter [ Type I Hood [J Electric
J Framing [J Gas Rough )ﬁ Final ﬁ ] Type il Duct (] Plumbing
[J Veneer / Wall Tie [J Top Out /'D Pool Belly Bond | (] Type Il Hood [ Final
(7 Term. Letter [J Gas Final / Release [ Pool Deck Bond O Final [ Above Ceiling
] ROW Tag [ Final [J Above Ceiling [J Above Ceiling O
O Final [ Grease Trap O O O
] Pool Final (J Pool P-Trap O O O
O co [ Backflow | ] ]
O O O O O

Status: P = Pass / PP = Partial Pass / F = Failed (reinspection required) / NA = Not Applicable / C = Cancelled

COMMENTS

rfoi\'\_ A&)O\«J\‘},_

A

PERMIT NUMBER

INSPECTOR'S PHONE

46G-853-225

DATE

512/

BVNA REPRESENTS THAT THE SERVICES, &MDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS AND/OR ADVICE PROVIDED TO CLIENT WILL BE PREPARED,
PERFORMED, AND RENDERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROCEDURES, PROTOCOLS AND PRACTICES ORDINARILY EXERCISED BY
PROFESSIONALS IN BVNA'S PROFESSION FOR USE IN SIMILAR ASSIGNMENTS, AND PREPARED UNDER SIMILAR CONDITIONS AT THE
SAME TIME AND LOCALITY. CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT BVNA HAS MADE NO OTHER IMPLIED OR EXPRESSED
REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR CONDITION WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS OR ADVICE TO BE
PROVIDED BY BVNA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.

THIS REPORT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CLIENT. BVNA IS NOT LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR
THE THIRD PARTY'S RELIANCE ON OR USE OF THIS REPORT. INSPECTIONS ARE BASED SOLELY ON VISUAL OBSERVATION(S) AND
ASSESSMENT(S) OF THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY OR SPECIFIED ITEMS AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION. FURTHER, BVNA IS NOT
LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR CLAIM ARISING FROM UNDISCLOSED AND/OR UNKNOWN
DANGEROUS CONDITIONS EXISTING AT THE SITE BEFORE BVNA ENTERED THE PROJECT SITE, OR ARISING OUT OF
MISREPRESENTATIONS BY CLIENT CONCERNING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE OR SPECIFIED ITEM.

INSPECTION REQUEST

PLEASE KEEP THIS REPORT IN THE PERMIT PACKET

TOLL FREE: (877) 837-8775

FAX (877) 837-8859




INSPECTION REPORT

PROJECT ADDRESS & CITY

PROJECT NUMBER

Nl M: K, V\n-v_\/ i\(‘

SUBDIVISION/PROJEGCT NAME

C“ENT/f — :

armgrswu f?«/Y 19(1%41’16
BUILDING Status PLUMBING Status ELECTRICAL Status MECHANICAL Status ENERGY Status

[J Form Survey [J Rough [ T-Pole [J Rough [ Pre-Insulation

[ Pier/ Footing [J Water Service [J underground [ Fireplace [ Insulation

[J Foundation [J Yard Sewer ough [ Type | Duct [ buct

[ Flatwork [J Gas Underground [J Const. Meter [J Type 1 Hood [ Efectric

[ Framing [] Gas Rough [] Final [J Type Il Duct [J Plumbing

[ Veneer / Wall Tie ] Top Out [ Pool Belly Bond [J Type Il Hood [ Final

[J Term. Letter (] Gas Final / Release [ Pool Deck Bond [ Final [J Above Ceiling

] ROW Tag O Final [] Above Ceiling (] Above Ceiling O

[ Final [] Grease Trap ad (] O

[ Pool Final [ Pool P-Trap O O O

Oco (] Backflow O O 0O

O O O O O

Status: P = Pass / PP = Partial Pass / F = Failed (reinspection required) / NA = Not Applicable / C = Cancelled

(C G—'Ui ﬂemmo 2.4 -S9/-§¥¥7 2

COMMENTS

McC (‘MLLQ nﬁfdm nmm@f Iy [ Rar 0#

blde

'/'a qcraw\l‘ udm”

2F5wn"¢/\e/s ], r‘&weOJL G?/‘é’

[Poss

/!‘91 + gﬁ!)f}w&‘

}'U‘H/r-e msxpwln 7A% Va/r T V\/ @Lcn

PERMIT NUMBER

INSPECTOR

2/

INSPECTOR'S PHONE

214 790 -8O5¥

DATE

‘7‘/ Z///

BVNA REPRESENTS THAT THE SERVICES, FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATONS AND/OR ADVICE PROVIDED TO CLIENT WILL BE PREPARED,
PERFORMED, AND RENDERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROCEDURES, PROTOCOLS AND PRACTICES ORDINARILY EXERCISED BY
PROFESSIONALS IN BVNA'S PROFESSION FOR USE IN SIMILAR ASSIGNMENTS, AND PREPARED UNDER SIMILAR CONDITIONS AT THE
SAME TIME AND LOCALITY. CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT BVNA HAS MADE NO OTHER IMPLIED OR EXPRESSED
REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR CONDITION WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIONS OR ADVICE TO BE
PROVIDED BY BVYNA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.

THIS REPORT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CLIENT. BVNA IS NOT LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR
THE THIRD PARTY'S RELIANCE ON OR USE OF THIS REPORT. INSPECTIONS ARE BASED SOLELY ON VISUAL OBSERVATION(S) AND
ASSESSMENT(S) OF THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY OR SPECIFIED ITEMS AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION. FURTHER, BVNA IS NOT
LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR CLAIM ARISING FROM UNDISCLOSED AND/OR UNKNOWN
DANGEROUS CONDITIONS EXISTING AT THE SITE BEFORE BVNA ENTERED THE PROJECT SITE, OR ARISING OUT OF
MISREPRESENTATIONS BY CLIENT CONCERNING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE OR SPECIFIED ITEM.

INSPECTION REQUEST

TOLL FREE: (877) 837-8775

FAX (877) 837-8859

PLEASE KEEP THIS REPORT IN THE PERMIT PACKET




INSPECTION REPORT

PROJECT ADDRESS & CITY \ ROJECT NUMBER
J kianeq fafmcfsvdr
SUBDIVISION/PROJECT NAME ’ CLIENT
BUILDING Status PLUMBING Status ELECTRICAL Status MECHANICAL Status ENERGY Status

(] Form Survey [J Rough [1 T-Pole [1 Rough [ Pre-Insulation
[ Pier/ Footing [ Water Service [J Underground [ Fireplace 1 Insulation
[J Foundation [J Yard Sewer Rough [ Type | Duct ] Duct
(1 Flatwork 3 Gas Underground [ Const. Meter [ Type | Hood [ Electric
O Framing O Gas Rough O Finat 3 Type Il Duct O Plumbing
[ Veneer / Wall Tie 3 Top Out [ Pool Belly Bond [ Type Il Hood [ Final
(1 Term. Letter [J Gas Final / Release [ Pool Deck Bond 1 Finat {7 Above Ceiling
[J ROW Tag [ Final [ Above Ceiling O Above Ceiling O
[ Final [ Grease Trap M O O
O Poot Final 1 poot P-Trap M| [ M|
Oco [J Backfiow [ O ]
O [ M| | M|

Status: P = Pass / PP = Partial Pass / F = Failed (reinspection required) / NA = Not Applicable / C = Cancelled

COMMENTS

awm‘%

PERMIT NUMBER

INSPECTOR

INSPECTOR’S PHONE

94-53-225%

DATE

BVNA REPRESENTS THAT THE SERVICES, FI

PERFORMED, AND RENDERED IN ACCORDANCE W
PROFESSIONALS IN BVNA’S PROFESSION FOR USE IN SIM
SAME TIME AND LOCALITY. CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT BVNA HAS MAD
REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR CONDITION WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, FINDINGS, RECOMMENDATIO

S, RECOMMENDATIONS AND/OR ADVICE PROVIDED TO CLIENT WILL BE PREPARED,

PROVIDED BY BVNA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.

THIS REPORT IS SOLE
THE THIRD PARTY'S RELIANCE ON OR USE OF THIS REP
ASSESSMENT(S) OF THE CONDITION OF THE PRO
LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR

PERTY OR SPECIFIED ITEMS AT

ITH PROCEDURES, PROTOCOLS AND PRACTICES ORDINARILY EXERCISED BY
ILAR ASSIGNMENTS, AND PREPARED UNDER SIMILAR CONDITIONS AT THE
E NO OTHER IMPLIED OR EXPRESSED
NS OR ADVICE TO BE

DANGEROUS CONDITIONS EXISTING AT THE SITE BEFORE BVNA ENTERED THE PROJECT SITE, OR ARISING OUT OF
MISREPRESENTATIONS BY CLIENT CONCERNING CONDITIONS AT THE SITE OR SPECIFIED ITEM.

INSPECTION REQUEST
TOLL FREE: (877) 837-8775
FAX (877) 837-8859

PLEASE KEEP THIS REPORT IN THE PERMIT PACKET

LY FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF THE CLIENT. BVNA iS NOT LIABLE TO THE CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR
ORT. INSPECTIONS ARE BASED SOLELY ON VISUAL OBSERVATION(S) AND
THE TIME OF INSPECTION. FURTHER, BVNA IS NOT
ANY DAMAGE OR CLAIM ARISING FROM UNDISCLOSED AND/OR UNKNOWN




Independent
Bank

AUSTIN € HIW

ClARA M HIW

112 MCKINNEY ST
FARMERSVIWE TX 75442

223 McKinney Street | Farmersville, Texas 75442 | 972.782.6181 | Metro 972.784.7070 | Fax 972.784.6362



Independent Bank

@ CILURE WALLET D% DRSIATE

2 "93H SHONHIAOD 0 QYO IAH
' '

IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1134AM

g}lljm% CLARA HILL 06~1832/1119 3 5 0 1
112 MC KINNEY ST,
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 .
DATY
: » . M o0
IT’QEchOom S = < 1% 5: o0y, =
J-"&b #‘M P — / s " ™~~—BoLLAKS Q s
Independent €D shield™
k

‘: %4 ‘73/(7“0 "
o -

nhblbSLE3 2B, 30R2375 35014

Date 3/18/13 Ck# 3501 Amt 5,000.00

w5
5
sE
Lo
T
o
i<
= ]
P :F
T s $Q
-5 - -~ [
P ) @~
5 LoaE 2 BE
g s5°8 § *o 1
2 38 g3 £ :
y
: |

Date 3/18/13 Ck# 3501 Anmt 5,000.00

sTw RS

PAGE

1



Independent Bank

IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1134AM

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL

PH. 972 782-8389 Ba-1ea2/1118

112 MC KINNEY 5T.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

g PAY TO 2 7 E2 330 %

5 THE OKUERPF

i o ol
g

: Independent

LwillSLE3 2B 109375

Bank ] _
MEM . _‘—%"‘ %/— V : (4

Date 3/28/13 Ck# 3503 Anmt 5,000.00
n &
i £ %
i : :
2
ENB Treren > 111905532 03/27/2012 002501196737 _'_
3- £S5
9. 4]
] .z
2 %
2 3G
g =
n A3
A 3 &
2% o E

Date 3/28/13 Ck# 3503 Amt

5,000.00

PAGE

1



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1134AM PAGE 1

= : —_ — ]
AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL 8-1632/1119 3510
PH. 972-782-8389
112 MC KINNEY ST.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442
g 2
g PAY TO ) $ 5 ,000
3 THE OﬂDl".R F _
3 ~Fepe st arol Iowars @ BV
i €Pshield
H Iganflell)endant { /
MEM: % - % . 9460 w
il B3Rkl 09237 ae 3510

Date 4/08/13 Ck# 3510 Amt 5,000.00

SROTONT

r -
3 i
- 3
g '3
6 = - =D
E - 'y
PN T
¢ H
<
" -
2 3
- r
<] H <
z . =%
;_; . = b '1—:
i o B3
o 1 5
- : c
z
m

Date 4/08/13 Ck# 3510 Amt 5,000.00



PAGE 1

Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1133aM
Cc——— = s
AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL 83-1832/1119 3511 r

PH. 972-782-4349
112 MC KINNEY ST.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 te B DA

THE ORVFR OF T howw 6 s
séém—.%—- £ € shield™

_'!’.:‘:.?"“""“‘ ' 2 e :J;é‘.!__(_f_z_; (/_/-g’-é/_/__ns

L haSbB32EE R092375° R R

© CrLE wALZT DU SULESTE

Date 4/08/13 Ck# 3511 Amt 4,000.00

KRR |

o
377 3 A1 bry ppne

‘|
3NIT SIHE Ay

[ ——

Date 4/08/13 Ck# 3511 Amt 4,000.00




Independent Bank

IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1134AM

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL

1034 »

<

m

@

o

>

-]

°

Q-
A

o

<1

2.
m,
D - S
2 -
5~
B
afi *
m

O -

R R LR -ERLH

Date

~, -

Ljuauin ¢
w  esoyisay et cu

Date

PH. 972.782-8389 88-1632/1116 3514
112 MC KINNEY ST.
ARMERGVILLE, T 7542 % %t oame S 14 -3
§ mggﬁ)m» : ' < ! $5ﬁ0¢0 =
' & ndependent Wﬁ"d“"
f[t/a/iw ?‘7- w

$0Re237oHme i51iL

4/18/13 Cki

nat

wH

«

4/18/13 Ck#

3514 Amt 5,000.00

PR |

# A0 NILL -t
INCTSIHL MOTIEH S 8% AW,

3514 Amt 5,000.00

AL

| ¢ uoaws @ )

PAGE

1



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1135AM PAGE 1

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL -
PH. 972.782-8389 sz 3520

112 MC KINNEY ST,
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 s, ""‘TFZ{G | 20/3
PAYTO %_ e %2 000. %

Doty v s

©OMIxE waAET 20 TUPUOATE
-
I
m
o
o
9
)
=
Eo
g
§ i

an:ependent s €2shield™

nk e %

%’%&aﬁ _;_(7’ w

GiIViIq9iE32EnN 3052375 1520 J
Date 5/02/13 Cki# 3520 Amt 2,000.00

~anz @

*
n|
m
EAB
D
L4

)

._f‘ —————1G v { l;
n i i SmE  °
g B HE;

K €

o z% ag(

c T c

g. 7 S=C

g : 325

< R ;'-3

Ig .L_ Ew‘

o z CE > L

2 2 14 >

[ iy L 3 L=

':'J'é = g C{ * 0 <m

gi'g 2 5% 5 7 I

el ‘ ES

Date 5/02/13 Ck# 3520 Amt 2,000.00



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1135AM PAGE 1

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL g

PH. 972-782-8389 88-1832/1119 3521
112 MC KINNEY ST.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

DATE Zolz

§ xnmﬁggy :ZZ- $ 5 o0 2
5 FHene Bfeciga—ol . e szais A ::_
§ ' ¢ Independent shi
Bank ( p
MemMo 5 4 5&4‘) "?

LLLLRLBE3 26N kD23 ae 352L

Date 5/06/13 Ck# 3521 Anmt 5,000.00

i

»

- b

b 1

o

"

n

i b L B ] ¥ - —— Tun =
= a2 1 g

I e

-3 "m s 25

o ?’%

0 7o

T 2

o . »>3D

o R

- z.

8 7

< -

m

2 =

Zz .

S H

2 : :

b z ‘T

’r!‘ < AR

) c

|

Date 5/06/13 Cki# 3521 Amt 5,000.00



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1126AM PAGE 1

|

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL I

,  PH. 972-782-6389 /i 3526 {
b 112 MC KINNEY ST.
' FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 %_ .. Dam 2o 20/3
| . Eode ?

5 TCZS?DER;'J"“&*“Q Ric, | $5 ooo. %2 ‘

5 C o 3

I YWeneNAHeewo -l — " Bouars [ BT

; hield™

: I Independent s

Bank !
MEMO é M &az - P, (f)(‘/'_ ‘/ w
1ILbi9 L6326 3092375 1525
Date 5/21/13 Ck# 3526 Amt 5,000.00

| @

3 Treyfion #§ 1990858 = D5 A 20 1866 2503 156287

> ynie 9dr

il S SN W

[
t
INIT SIHL MOTAG IS U0 ew~ 5 -

* 350 S0

PE0UYT S g1 ¢

5 S
L8

Auawwn e e
Upa s,
paidon ¢
5.69
oI, ¥

20 "93H SHONHIAD' |~
AN 1]
o =

[T O

——mmmr =

Date 5/21/13 Ck# 3526 Amt 5,000.00



Independent Bank

© DRLME WAL ON CAPULATE

l

A

MLEF ]
= = e

90 "DIH SHONHIAGHD 40 aH708 3A
- - " i

e

IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1126AM

I e e o et ———, |

AT o8 CLaka s . 3538

112 MC KINNEY ST.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75842 onre &= /4-R0/3
$ 5, tep. 2P

DoLLars (A ==

€P shiela™

Independent
Bank

MEMO

nidiqiE32En 082375 3538

P

. - ——— e e OV

Date 6/17/13 Ck# 3538 Amt 5,000.00

3 5
Troplon ¥411908583< Gora/20 1308501210037 &

‘I
A

YR

» QN g
3N SIHL 247138 NS © "0 dWv S 72

Y
u
D,

Date 6/17/13 Ck# 3538 Amt 5,000.00

PAGE

1



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1125aM PAGE 1

w—-—_‘" -
AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL 89-1832/1119
iz ngNHb?Esz D DAL (7]
AN e . ¥ )

:;'. PAYTO b Ll bt uas B BT

e THE ORDER OF shiddu

L L Spiss i ©
independent Y, /, -

Bank
Mm&&ﬁézﬁﬁﬁzgi—~—'

3ski

1iM0ib32EN A092375° -

Date 7/01/13 Ck# 3541 Amt 2,500.00

Date 7/01/13 Ck# 3541 Amt 2,500.00



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1125AM PAGE 1

— p——— p— s ar———m—g ]

Qgg:rfgyz-s?a% CLARA HILL B8-1832/119 3545
112 MC KINNEY ST.
PARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 .= DA /g

- 1'$ 7 8op. 2
7L:k;::2%Q§ A =

 CALTE WAUET DR CMICAT

¢ Independent hield™
Ba
NELLFIE3 2R LO0S237Gw i5L5
Date 7/19/13 Ck# 3545 Amt 7,800.00
: : ¢

LS =
S ANV LY

sawar -
LTI g R T
1 PO ITIG NI L e

D "93H SHONHIAOMN 35 GHr 08 JAY
cooeY - 4 '
N . 8
wa o
Y seu
paidasuic ¢
Bz
Lo
i{ asouy sk jjo
ilzs su
¥
AN SIHL

Date 7/19/13 Ck# 3545 Anmt 7,800.00



Independent Bank IMAGE SNAPSHOT 08/12/2013 1124AM PAGE 1

AUSTIN OR CLARA HILL
PH. 972-782-8389

112 MC KINNEY ST.
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442

83-1832/1119 3546
N\ ~ DATE 7"2‘A6

: Sok /thQA/
| Py oAy |$ 283750
; 4&M£4wltéan#éﬁmfk*éam44M9%1{1£hmﬁg— e

5 ¥3 Independent Shield™
b, .
MEMO

O NEbIALE3 260 1092375 I5LE

a7 )

Date 7/26/13 Ck# 3546 Anmt 2,337.50

. ' Q .
ETTE e - R 1

m %03 w% <

g1 & 5 ;2.0 . 0 z

T : DT =t =]

27 3 o S EFC re o

O T L i3 a

2e ¢ 7 5% . B3 rn

§} L7 ag im x

B T 2;‘ § (=37

f:0su 3 P b W

§’; £1amnzs LGOSLONOXL S 23 .

Py-o td "~

33 £-9Z-DI=’ £ 1 I esued) . £3 . '

§7 £1/82/L 2 ;é : £0p  tJoMRAQ IN3NNODA =2 -

o 2= oasg & vy

S zoiirit | | 52 W

i 5235 0 i Sa

1 3 B8 - . g5 2

&% in i i B2

Y : e 1 = ;

2% %¢ iy : E:

B3 & g€48 3 i *H

L T £ I -

e & ! c

oy o i 4

Date 7/26/13 Ck# 3546 Amt 2,337.50



Sitewarnt

AMERICA'S PREMIER SiGN CDMPANY

2201 Cantu Court
Suite 215
Sarasota FL 34232-6255

Ph:  (800)237-3928 Fax  (941)342-3448

Bill To:
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
PO BOX 680
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442-0680

: PO Number: Church Sign
Sales Rep: Lafe Bianche
~ Terms: 10 Month ACH Payment Plan-10th

Line  Quantity Description

INVOICE

Customer #:1985074
Order Number: 33407
Date: 5/8/2013
Invoice #: 39144
Invoice Total: $ 9,881.25

REMITTANCE: $

Ship To:
First United Methodist Church
206 North Main Street
Farmersville TX - NORTH 75442

Ordered: 4/15/2013
Ship Date: 5/8/2013 |
Ship Via: Standard Shipping |

Unit Price Ext Price

1 1.00

4'x 6' Double Sided TekStar 24x80 Full Color with 12"
Deep, Hinged Extruded Aluminum Cabinet and
Thermoformed Makrolon SL Faces Decorated on
Inside Surface with 3M Vinyl Graphics.

13,175.00

/
s

$13,175.00/

Subtotal:
Your payments will be withdrawn from your checking account on the 10th of each month, or Less Deposit: ~(3,293.75)
the following workday if the 10th should fall on a weekend or holiday. Please note these
charges will appear under the name 'EBSCO' on your bank statement.
Payment Schedule .
Due Date Amonnt Total: $9,881.25
1 6/10/2013 988.13 >
2 7/10/2013 988.13
3 8/10/2013 988.13
4 9/10/2013 988.13
5 10/10/2013 988.13
6 11/10/2013 988.13
7 12/10/2013 988.13
8 1/10/2014 988.13
9 2/10/2014 988.13
10 3/10/2014 988.08
Total 9,881.25
ARForm 001 01

Jd.M, STEWART CORPORATION * 2201 CANTU COURT * SUITE 215 *+ SARASOTA, FL 34232-6255
PHONE: (B00) 237-3928 Fax: (941) 342-3448 WEB: WWW.STEWARTSIGNS.COM Tax ID: 63-1287054



2201 CANTU COURT, #215
SARASOTA, FL 34232-6255

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH INDEPENDENT BANK 15036
P. O. Box 680
Farmersville, TX 75442
11
PeASIRANg 411212013
PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF J M STEWART CORPORATION $ %3929375
Three Thousand Two Hundred Ninety-Three and 75/100**** DOLLARS

/
s é’gf/é& %
EXTERIOR SIGN . AUTHORIZED SIGNATURU o
L5036 NLLA9EBIEEI OS54 LGEN
&
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 15036
J M STEWART CORPORATION 4/12/2013
PROPERTY EXPENSE:Maintenance & Impro 3,293.75
General Budget EXTERIOR SIGN 3,293.75
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 15036
J M STEWART CORPORATION 4/12/2013
PROPERTY EXPENSE:Maintenance & Impro 3,293.75

/5//75.0
L BRIS /e

&

<> lpwn Mﬂ?f -A5%

’—________/

paloer. 783/ =

/0

/

o N /7 ‘//\/’57%»// /W«]%

ek ihe e

General Budget EXTERIOR SIGN

98813

9209

3,293.75

www checksforless com 800-245-5775 Order # Q46364-1



INVOICE

POTTER CONCRETE RESIDENTIAL LTD
1111 LAGOON STREET
DALLAS, TX 75207

214-920-2164

Invoice Number: 407953
Invoice Date: 03-01-2013
Customer P.O.
Bill to:
Job Address: 300 MAIN ST
MIKE HENRY Subdivision:
Lot & Block: FIRST UNITED METHODIST Ct
Plan/SqgFt.
Potter Job Number: JB-3704
Pour Date 02-08-2013
Units Price Total
1 87199 FLATWORK 6,503.16

Amount Due

$6,503.16



:RST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

POTTER" CONCRETE RESIDENTIAL LTD
PROPERTY EXPENSE:Maintenance & Impro

General Budget

9208

FLATWORK-INVOICE 407953 FOR FUMC

15030

4/5/2013
6,503.16

6,503.16

www.checksforless.com 800-245-5775 Order # Q46364-1



Stewar-t

AMERICA'S PREMIER SIGN CoOMPANY

(800) 237-3928

Attn: Darrell Rose

First United Methodist Church

206 North Main Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

972-890-5750

Consultant:
Lafe Bianche, x211
ibianche@stewartsigns.com

Customer ID: 1985074
Quote #: 786322 / 2
Quoted: 4/8/2013

DESCRIPTION
4'x 6' Double Sided TekStar 24x80 Full Color with 12" Deep, Hinged Extruded Aluminum Cabinet and
Thermoformed Makrolon SL Faces Decorated on Inside Surface with 3M Vinyl Graphics.
Face / Cabinet Details Structural Detaiis
Double Sided TekStar Full Color with 20mm 24x80 matrix Mount Style: Dual Leg Mount
Eleétrical Information Cowling (Creates Pedestal Appearance)
Customized Mount Size:
Horizontal Lamp itlumination with Electronic Ballast(s) Leg Height: 3 Ft 0 In
One 20 Amp Circuit, 120 Volts; Max Draw: 8.5 Amps Leg Width: 2 Ft 8 In
LED Communication Method: Short-range Wireless; Overall Sign Height: 7 Ft 7 In
connectivity requires line-of-sight between sign antenna and Minimum Wind Load Rating: 120mph, Exposure B
wireless device antenna mounted on building by customer. Trim #7 Top
Maximum distance of 1,500 feet* between antennas. =3 X
Miscellaneous ltems
Shippin:
Ravie 0 A 0 ap and Lavo Deta
1.D. Cabinet: Black Mount: Black Draft: White
Header Background: White Header Copy: Black Header Logo #56
Special Instructions: Investment: $13,867.00
Special Price: 13,175.00
Estimated Shipping Costs Included in Total Price. P i
Unless otherwise noted in Speciat
Optiional Top Trim #7 Included in Price @ $ 325 Instructions, these prices are valid for 60
days.
Freight and applicable sales tax wilt be added
to your invoice.
Organizations exempt from sales tax must
inctude exempt certificate with order.
Terms: 25% Down. Balance due in 10
equal monthly payments after
shipment. @ 0% interest, requires
auto-debit (** Not available on Daystars
*k
)
) r j ] '/, )
N £1 ! o
. avy S AT
Customer's Authorized Signature (/
N o “\f f j 4/8/201
G micepse NENKY Hof2-13 o
Print Name ( Date Lafe Bianche, Regional Manager Date

(800) 237-3928, x211
Ibianche@stewartsigns.com

J.M. STEWART CORPORATION * 2201 CANTU COURT * SWITE 215 - SARASOTA, FL 34232-6255
PHONE: (BAOO) 237-3928 Fax: (BO0) 485-4280 WEB: WWW.STEWARTSIGNS.COM TaX ID: 63-1287054

Rev. K

Last Printed: 4/8/2013, 10:57:34AM



(800) 237-3928, x211

Your Consultant: Lafe Bianche I Customer ID: 1985074 Quote Number:; 786322/ 2 Date Quoted: 4/8/2013

SHIPPING INFORMATION
____ SIGN (via Common Carrier) *** All applicable items will be sent to the CU!
First United Methodist Church *** unless noted otherwise below ***
206 North Main Street

Farmersville, TX 75442

R address ***

INVOICE (via USPS)
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
PO BOX 680
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442-0680

ORDERING PROCEDURES

. Check proposal for accuracy and, if approved, sign and date where indicated on reverse.

. Approve design and colors on the custom artwork. Be sure to check spelling. If approved, sign and date the artwork.
. Write deposit check according to terms listed on proposal form's header.

. Place signed custom artwork, signed proposal form and deposit check in the enclosed postage-paid envelope and mail.

BN =

* Unless indicated under special instructions, permits, footers, erection, electrical service, electrical hook up and planters or other decorative masonry
are the responsibilities of the buyer. The J.M. Stewart Corporation furnishes engineered footer drawings when applicable.

* Any cancellation may be subject to a cancellation charge.
* A late fee of 1.5% per month will be charged on any overdue balances.

*In the event of a payment default, customer will be responsible for all of Stewart Signs costs of collection, including but not limited to court costs, filing
fees and attorney fees.

The JM. STEWART Corporation
AMERICA'S PREMIER SIGN COMPANY

LIMITED LIFETIME WARRANTY

The J.M. Stewart Corporation (Stewart Signs) warrants your new sign as follows, subject to the conditions herein provided:

Sign Structure, Sign Cabinet and Sign Face: Under normal use and service, should the sign structure, cabinet or sign face malfunction during the life
of the sign due to defects in workmanship or materials, Stewart Signs will at its option repair or replace any of the defective materials, with the exception
of lamps and ballasts. Faulty ballasts will be exchanged for new ballasts for a period of three years from date of shipment.

Vandalism to Sign Face: This Warranty covers the polycarbonate face(s) against breakage due to vandalism for the life of the sign. This Warranty
does not cover the sign face if damaged by gunshots, or when damaged coincident with damage to the sign cabinet.

TekStar LED Display: Stewart Signs warrants the LED portion of the TekStar Sign for a period of three (3) years.

Failed electronic parts or assemblies will be repaired, exchanged or replaced for three (3) years from date of shipment. Stewart Signs will replace failed
LED pixels (on-site labor not included), if more than 0.5% of the total number of pixels in the sign have failed within a year, provided the sign is installed
with the recommended ventilation clearance of 2" on each end of the cabinet (ventilation vents are on each end of the cabinet). The definition of pixe!
failure is when the pixel will no longer emit light. Pixel repair will be performed at the Stewart Signs Repair Center. As known within the sign industry all
LEDs degrade and produce less light as they age. Eventually the LEDs will require replacement even though the LEDs will still emit light. This Warranty
does not cover normal LED degradation.

Stewart Signs will repair or replace failed radio components for a period of one (1) year. Radio component failure is defined as a radio component that
does not transmit or receive data properly. Local site intedference or obstructions may cause intermittent or complete failure of radio performance. This
Warranty does not include the provision for replacement of communication methods such as wire, fiber optic cable, conduit, trenching or other solutions

The Customer is responsible for routine maintenance and preventative maintenance functions. Failure by the Customer to properly maintain the LED
display will void coverage for affected components. The Customer shall notify Stewart Signs immediately of equipment failure and allow Stewart Signs
full and free access to the equipment when required. Also, the Customer will allow Stewart Signs to use necessary machines, communication facilities
and other equipment at no charge.

J.M. STEWART CAORPORATION * 2201 CANTU COURT * SUWITE 215 - 5ARASOTA, FL 34232-6255
PHONE: (BO0O) 237-3928 Fax: (B00) 485-4280 WEB: WWW.STEWARTSIGNS.COM Tax ID: 63-1287054



devwaand

AMERICA'S PREMIER SicN CoMPANY

Payment & Financing Options

! Standard Payment Terms:
) Standard Payment Terms require a new customer to provide a 50% deposit on the total
' selling price of the sign. The balance will then be invoiced once the sign ships. On
average, a sign will ship within 6-8 weeks from the date the order is placed. Estimated
ship dates for custom signage is handled on a case by case scenario. The balance is
due in 10 days after the ship date and is considered late after 30 days.

E : ign:
xample ﬁ:’g? ht$ 450 $5.000 Deposit required: $2,500
Freight: $ 450 ,
Total: $5.450 Balance Invoiced: $2,950
-t L Stewart Signs Interest-Free Finance Plan:
? The Interest-Free Finance Plan provides your organization with the opportunity to spread
payments out over 10 months. This plan involves an electronic payment that will be

automatically deducted from your checking account once a month. There are no
prepayment penalties and no accumulated interest with this plan. Simply fax or mail a
completed debit authorization form with a voided check. Contact us for information or to
obtain a copy of this form. A 25% deposit is required.

E :
Si);]mple $5.000 Non-DayStar Interest-Free Plan

Freight $ 350 .
Total $5 350 25% Deposit: $1,250

Balance Due: $4,100

Additional Information: Stewart Signs will finance a maximum amount of $15,000. Customers that wish to pay by check
each month rather than the auto-debit program incur a 1.5% monthly finance charge on the unpaid balance. New
customers may be subject to a credit check prior to final approval. Credit cards may not be utilized for payment under the
Interest-Free Finance Plan.

Stewart Signs works closely with GSG Capital and Falcon Leasing to provide
organizations with a wide variety of lease options for your new sign. GSG and Falcon
work directly with our clients to understand and assess their specific needs, and often
offer special leasing programs to the organizations that we serve. Please contact us
directly should you have questions or if you would like to consider leasing your new sign.

_\../.H‘ Leasing:
2

,\__/ Credit Card Deposits and Orders:
} "~ Stewart Signs accepts orders and/or deposits paid on credit card for MasterCard, Visa,
~ American Express and Discover up to the amount of $5,000. Please contact us to

authorize a purchase or deposit on your credit card.

Auto-Debit Deposits:

’ \ Stewart Signs also offers your organization the opportunity to expedite your order by

=~ faxing your deposit check with a completed debit authorization form. Simply make your
check payable to Stewart Signs and fax your documents to our corporate office at; 941-
378-2765.

220171 CANTU COURT * SUITE 215 » SARASOTA, FL 34232 - 1-800-237-3928 - STEWARTSIGNS.COM



45

THE UNﬁq'gg-si:'ETS:i[())P[l)iTSrTf%HURCH Oflfc‘:lzic:e
FIRST UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH

Cabinet: 4'x 6'
Mount: Pedestal Custom (3' x 2' 8")

tekStar 2

Cabinet Color:
Face Color: White
Line Colors: Black, White

GHOANAMARN i

(A

2__' : o ik
0mm 24x80 4'xj'
Black Fonts: Americana(b), Arial(b)
Logo: 56
Trim: 7

SAMERICAS PREMIER S!1GN CoOMPANY

1-800-237-3928 WWW.STEWARTSIGNS.COM

Sketch #132238 Customer #1985074
4/12/2013 LBIANCHE -PROPQOSAL-

ORIGINAL DESIGN Do NOT DUPLICATE
DUE TO THE PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS OF THE PAPER AND INK BASED PRINTING PROCESS THIS CLISTOM
ARTWORK IS NOT INTENDED TO PROVIDE AN EXACT MATCH BETWEEN INK. VINYL PAINT OR LED COLOR
ARTIST'S RENDITION OF BRICKWORK MASONRY AND LANDSCAPING IS NOT INCI URFED IN THE PROPOSAI

ANY MEASURE S SHOWN Al FPROXIMAﬂON: DIMEI\SIONS OF FINAL PRODUCT MAY VARY
SHOWN.
DATE _/3 1.

AP OV?D A
APPROVED WITH LISTED CHANG S

X DATE

— /"
/




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

Economic Development Corporation
Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director
August 15th, 2013

July 2013 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

July 2013 and budget amendments.



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
Investment and Budget Report

July 2013

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin




Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

July 2013

Statement Balance 7-01-2013 $154,342.92
Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,434.61
Cking Int .05% $6.62
CD Interest $102.74
Transfer to Texpool
Transfer from Texpool $-
Checks (1084,1085,1086) $(11,950.42)
Statement balance 7-31-2013 $159,936.47

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax

Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest

Checks

Balance 8-1-2013 $159,936.47




3

-$ -$ 60'CLY'9LLS | 20°C08'0LLS | CO'LLE'YSLS | ¥5'902'88L8 | 61°L8S'LLLS | TELTL'09LS | £€°229'6vLS | 8Z'£06'0VLS | 2¥°LL0'22LS | 58'96V'ZLLS spund ajqejieAy [ejo)
88°LZES z5°91$ 8¢°LLS 9z'zes §208$ 85'2¢$ +vZ'92$ zLlogs ) 0L'ivs 6v°1S$ patueg Jsasaquj
29°9.1'99¢$ | 01°091'99¢$ | ZLZrb'99¢$ | 9'0ZY'99¢$ | LL°68£'99€S | £1°25€°09¢$ [ 68°0£€'99E$ | L1°00£'99¢$ | £€°€52°99¢$ | £2°902°'99¢$ eduejeg |0odxay
00'000°052$ | 00°000'05Z$ | 00°000'0SZ$ | 00°000'0SZ$ | 00°000'05Z$ | 00°000°05Z$ | 00°000'0SZ$ | 00°000'05Z$ | 00°000°05Z$ | 00°000°'0SZ$ jusunsaauj o
-$ -$ L'9e6'65LS | T6°ZYE'PSLS | LE'8Ib'8ELS | 80'98Z'ZLLS | 8P L6L'SSLS | 6L°0L8'vYLS | vELYE'6ZLS | LL'E09'YZLS | ¥1°818°0LLS | 29°062'968 @ouejeg jueg Bujpu3
01°'206'028 | -$ -$ ZTY0S6'LLS | -$ 66'SE6'LS$ | 05'6V$ sainmypuadx3 |ejoL
-$ -$ 1e6png aouejeg
00'068°20¢$ Sanlasay wolg
-¢ {osg‘zocs) sainjipuadx3 SA anUaAdy
01L'206'8.$ [ -$ -$ Tros6'Lls [ -$ 66'S£6°LSS | 05'6VS$ 6L°9LE$ -$ 0000528 [ -$ -$ 00'051'S$ | 00°0SE'vir$ saumypuadxy |gjoL
19'802'c9¢ | -$ -$ z9TLL'LLS | -$ 66'GE6'LSS | -¢ -$ -¢ -$ -¢ 00°000'sZv$ 1500 JusuKIojaA3( [eJoL
05°285°'9$ 05°2£85'9$ 00'000'05$ weiboud weis spedey
LeLeL'Lss MAXTINTS 66'GE6'LSS 00°000'2L$ Buuueld
-$ 00°000°0S1$ usuneal| MM [euoiay GMINLN
-$ 00°000°00L$ | (oueiansasspamas)idsioid absiiod uod
-$ SIAQUAU| SSau|Sng aARIA
6r'E6L'ELS | -$ -$ 08'221$ -$ -$ 05°6v$ 6L'9LE$ -$ 0000§'L$ | -$ -$ 00°05L°6$ | 00'0S£'61$ saimypuadx3 [ejoL
-$ 00°005$ Kiejoy ajnsisuue
-$ 00°000°L$ Jaquiey) sjlinsiaune
00°ZeLs 05'6v$ 05'28¢ 00°005'2$ sojneg [eba
00'005'2$ 00°005°2$ 00°005°2$ diysiosuodg absjjo uiled
00°051'G$ 00°051's$ | 00'05L'6$ | Buisiuaapy/sasuadxg uojowiold/bunaye
- sasuadxg uonowoid/bupaysey
l”
-$ 00°002$ sajjddng aou0
-$ 00°005$ 1eAeL{ looyog/seng
sV LLYS 08'2.L$ 69°€ETS 00°000°'L$ sasuadx3y Bupealy
-$ 00°000'L$ uofieaisiuwpy
:sasuadx3y
LO'v6Z'6VLS | -8 -$ 68'988'LLL$ (Z26°ZPE'YSLS | O£ vOV'06L$ | 85°SSE'TLLS | 29°206'6SLS | 6L°028'vPLS | v¥'1Y8'OCLS | LI'E09'VZLS | ¥1°818'0LLS | 29°0bF'1LOLS | 00°00S'LYLS anuaAay [ejo)
Pv'6.0°'L$ $L'Z0L$ 91'90L$ $2°20L$ 9L°90L$ 68'66$ 9L'90L$ 91'90L$ L'Z0LS oy'LzLs 62°€CL$ pawe3 jsael 4o
-t loodxay o} Jejsues)
-ﬂ @D 01 spunyj Jajsuel |
-4 yueg )sdid4 o} _Ooaxc._. WwoJg Jajsuel |
99'65$ 299 G6'GS 19'9$ 85'9$ £€'9$ 16'v$ L£°6% 06'$ ¥8'E$ &'V 00°005'L$ Bupid awosu| Isaap|
15'65L'8v1$ LOvEY'ZLS |05292'6LS | £8°'800°'8LS | 9C'LE0'/LS [ 9Z'SEO'LLS |29'LL6'YIS | 08'9ZL'ZIS | €ELL9'ELS | 8Z'96E'VLS | ¥6'89Z'EL$ | 00°000°0¥LS suolv3||o) Xe L wm_mw
sysodag
T6'ZYe'vSLS | 1LE'8ot'8CLS | 80°08Z'TLES | 81 LELSSLS | 61°028'tvPLS | b Ibe'sTLS | LL°S09'VZLS | #1°8LE'0LLS | 29°062°06$ | 06°cpS 288 asuejeg jueg Bujuuibag
aLA Jaquiaydag Isnbny Anp aunp Aeyy dy yasey Aeniqaq Aenuep Jaquadsaq | JIGUWIAON 1390320 jobpng
£L0Z Ad

£102 '0¢ Joqusides ‘papu3 SYIUOW Z| 2y} Jod
JUSWSJE)S BWI0JU| BAIEINWWIND
uogelodios Juswdojaaeg IWOUoIT S|jIASIauLE




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 15th, 2013

Meeting minutes for July 8", and August 1%, 2013

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of July 8", and August
1%, 2013 meeting.



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES
July 8, 2013
The Farmersville EDC met in regular session on July 8, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at the Best
Center with the following members present. Robbie Tedford, Bob Collins, Kris Washam,
Chris Lair and Kevin Meguire. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White and
City Secretary Edie Sims.

CALL TO ORDER
Robbie Tedford convened the meeting at 7:00 p.m. and announced that a quorum
was present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS
Guests recognized were Mayor Joe Helmberger and Ricky Sims.

WELCOME INCOMING EDC BOARD MEMBERS AND ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE
Bob Collins, Kris Washam and Chris_Lair'were sworn into, office by City Secretary
Edie Sims.

REORGANIZE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY ELECTING A PRESIDENT, VICE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR

Robbie Tedford nominated.:Bob. Collins for President. With no further nominations,
the Board voted unanimously to appoint Bob Collins as President.

Chris Lair nominated Kevin Meguire for.Vice President. With no further nominations,
the Board voted unanimously to appoint Kevin'Meguire as Vice President.

Bob Collins nominated:Chris Lair for Secretary.:.Mr. Lair:stated due to his Securities
and Exchange Commission license, he will not be eligible to perform this duty. President
Collins rescinded his: nomination. . Kevin Meguure nominated Kris Washam as Secretary.
With no further nominations, the Board voted unanimously to appoint Kris Washam as
Secretary.

Robbie Tedford. stated if the meetings remain on the 2" Monday of each month, he
would be unable to attend. The Board agreed to move the meeting to the 2" Thursday of
each month.at 7:00 p.m. with the location remaining in the Council Chambers of City Hall.

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGHWAY 380 RECONSTRUCITON
PROJECT FROM.LAKE LAVON.-TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE

Ben White updated the EDC 4A board on the progress of the Highway 380 Project.
The railroad bridge ‘is the holdup on construction which is impacting the completion of the
Main Street Bridge. A"problem with a beam design and installation has halted construction
of the roadway. TxDOT still contends the Main Street Bridge will be completed by
September 2013.

UPDATE REGARDING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Ben White informed the Board the next phase of the Comprehensive Plan is in place
with the Impact Fee process. Once the series of steps has been completed, the final step
will be to ensure our ordinances align with the Comprehensive Plan. Mr. White stated he
will have further information at the next regularly scheduled meeting after the Capital
Improvements Advisory Commission and the Council discusses the Impact Fees. Bob




Collins requested this item be placed on the next meeting agenda to receive an update from
Ben White.

UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE

Bob Collins stated Dr. Israel is targeting to have the Farmersville campus on the
College Board agenda for discussion at the September 2013 meeting. It could be later in
the fall for the Board to discuss this item. Ben White informed the Board of the TIGER grant
the City applied for to complete Farmersville Parkway which was a major factor for the
College.

UPDATE REGARDING PIPELINE

Ben White stated the NTMWD pipeline is on schedule for completion by December
2013. Their pipeline is in place on Collin College’s property and is encircling the border of
Farmersville. Mr. White also indicated the oil pipeline has staged their construction site at
the Hines Sand and Gravel location on Highway 380.: The oil.company agreed to overlay 5’
of right-of-way inside the NTMWD right-of-way .on the eastern side of the College’s property.
The oil line that will cross the Chaparral Trail:will'be bored as not to disturb the Trail and the
surrounding property.

DISCUSSION ON CREATING STAND ALONE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

Bob Collins stated he would like to integrate services with the electrical utility by using
the City’s owned power poles to stipport wideband“and other networking capabilities. Mr.
Collins referenced GEUS in Greenville.which.offers cable:and internet along with electricity.
The FEDC has authority to work with non-profit organizations and this would be an excellent
source to merge with our electrical system. Mr."White stated he will have more information
by the end of July regarding the electrical:system.  This item“is to be placed on the next
agenda for further discussion.

CONSIDERATION AND:.POSSIBLE ACTION IN REGARDS TO FACADE GRANT
EXTENSION REQUEST BY BRYAN:R WILLIAMS

With: the' Independent Bank explaining circumstances of a delay in the appraisal
process, both the Bank and Mr. Williams have requested an extension of time to allow the
completion:of the fagade ‘at:100 McKinney Street. Robbie Tedford recommended approval
of a 6 month extension with Chris Lair:seconding the motion. Motion carried unanimously.
The 6 month extension will end in February 2014.

RECEIVE REPORTS FROM: EDC BOARD MEMBERS FOR BOARD MEETINGS OF
COLLIN COLLEGE,  NTMWD, COLLIN COUNTY AREA REALTORS AND COLLIN
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:COURT

NTMWD - Bill Harrison is the City’s Liaison to the NTMWD Board. Ben White suggested
having Mr. Harrison report once a quarter to the FEDC.

Collin College — Bob Collins had no further information to report

Commission’s Court — Mayor Joe Helmberger suggested having Chris Hill, Collin County
Commissioner, and report once a quarter to the FEDC.

Collin County Area Realtor Meeting — Robbie Tedford attended a meeting about 2 months
ago. The meeting was very positive, but no information on major sales. Lonnie McCloud’s
group is presently leading the meetings. Mr. Tedford will request Lonnie McCloud to report
to the FEDC on a quarterly basis.




Questions were asked about the Lakehaven MUD project. The Council and
Lakehaven MUD had an agreement, but attorneys reviewed the document and had
additional changes. A final document is pending Lakehaven MUD investors agreeing to
release the 10 acres to the City for a sewer plant facility.

The Board requested these reports be removed from the monthly agenda and will be
reported on a quarterly basis.

BUDGET WORKSHOP

Robbie Tedford recommended scheduling a budget workshop meeting. This will
allow the FEDC Board to meet the required deadline to have the budget finalized in August.
The Board agreed to hold a Budget Workshop meeting:on August 1% at 7 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of City Hall.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OFITEMS.FOR PAYMENT
On a motion by Robbie Tedford and second by Kevin:Meguire the Board approved
the invoices listed for payment. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE_ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR MAY 2013, JUNE 2013 AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

On a motion by Robbie Tedford and a second by Kevin Meguire, the Board approved
the financials for May 2013. Motion:carried unanimously.” On a motion by Chris Lair and a
second by Kevin Meguire, the Board approved the financials for June 2013. Motion carried
unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL.OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 13,
2013 MEETING

On a motion by Kevin Meguire and a second by Kris Washam, the Board approved
the meeting minutes of the May 13, 2013 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA

Other.than:the previously stated:items to:include a Budget Workshop planned for
August 1% non-profit organization discussion_regarding combining with our electric utility,
Chris Lair indicated a budget amendment will be necessary regarding the $7,000
expenditure :for the electrical study. : Kris Washam requested a graph to detail sales tax
revenues.

ADJOURNMENT:
On a motion: by Chris Lair and a second by Kevin Meguire, the Board adjourned at
8.07p.m.

Bob Collins, President
ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MEETING MINUTES
August 1st, 2013

The Farmersville EDC met in special session on August 1%, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at the
City of Farmersville Council Chambers with the following members present: Robbie Tedford,
Chris Lair, Bob Collins, Kris Washam, and Kevin McGuire. Staff members present were City
Manager Ben White and City Accountant Daphne Hamlin. Council member present was
Mayor Joe Helmberger. Special guest recognized Andrew Watson

CALL TO ORDER

Bob Collins convened the meeting at 7:03 p.m. and announced that a quorum was
present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS

Staff members present were City Manager Ben White and City Accountant Daphne
Hamlin. Council member present was Mayor Joe Helmberger.: Special guest recognized
Andrew Watson

BUDGET WORKSHOP

Bob Collins opened the floor for discussion on the .Farmersville Economic
Development Corporation 4A proposed:budget 2013-2014.. Robbie Tedford suggested to
only increase sales tax revenues by $20K andto lower Interest earned by $400. Only
increase to expenses was in'the marking/promotion from $5,150:to $7,170 all other
expenses remained the same.

Development Construction for Collin College, NTMWD Regional Wastewater Plant,
Electric Study and The Fagade Grant remained the same as well.

City Manager Ben White gave:a.presentation on the electrical system. Ben White
was requesting funding in regards to the electrical'rate study. EDC 4A will contribute $15K
toward the continued study. EDC 4A also granted funding for the electrical system not to
exceed $193K with a payback of 50% from the City of Farmersville Electrical system to EDC
4A in the budget year 2014-2015.

Attached “Exhibit A” are the results of those discussions.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Kris: Washam and a second by Chris Lair, The Board adjourned at
8:40p.m.

Bob Collins, President
ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

Exhibit "A"
REVENUE CURRENT 2012-2013 BUDGET | PROPOSED 2013-2014 BUDGET
Sales Tax $140,000.00 ~ $160,000.00
Interest Earned $1,500.00 $1,100.00
Total Revenue: N $141,500.00 $161,100.00
Expenses ] -
Administration - B $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Meeting Expenses I $1,000.00 ~$1,000.00
~Dues/School/Travel | $500.00 $500.00
~ Office Supplies e $200.00 ~ $200.00
Marketing/Promotion Expenses/Adv ) ~ $5,150.00 o $7,110.00
Chamber Spons_orship_ ) | B $1,000.00_J I $1,000.00
Rotary Sponsorship _ ] $500.00 | ~$500.00
Collin College Sponsorhship N $7,500.00 $7,500.00
~ Legal - - $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Total Expenses: - $19,350.00 | $21,310.00
Development - B o
~ Collin College Project (sewer/street) $100,000.00 ~$100,000.00
NTMWD Regional Waste Water $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Electrical Study - $125,000.00 ) ~ $125,000.00
| Facade Grant Program $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Total Development Cost: $425,000.00 | $425,000.00
= Jr X, ST 2
Total Expenditures ~ $444,350.00 $446,310.00
Revenue vs. Expenditures $(302,850.00) $(285,210.00)
From Reserves B $302,850.00 $285_,g_10.00
Balance Budget S- $-




DRAFT — For Review and Approval of the EDC Board at its August 15, 2013 Meeting

2013-2014 Goals and Specified Projects
Economic Development Corporation

Goals:
1. Create a business atmosphere in Farmersville that supports:
a. Retention and expansion of existing businesses,

b. Attracting new or relocating businesses that will increase the quality and quantity of
primary jobs

c. Working with regional coalitions to address infrastructure, transportation, education
and quality of life issues,

d. Recruiting at least one new employer per year.

2. Improve communication with the community and communicate accomplishments of the
Economic Development Corporation

3. Enhance and promote the quality of life of the community and the crossroads significance of
the city.

4. Partner with Collin College for a functional college by 2015.

5. Work with the City of Farmersville and the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) to
establish a regional wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) servicing the area.

6. Support the City of Farmersville in retaining, upgrading, and establishing operation of the
electric utility system.

7. Promote and support implementation of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan as appropriate.

Projects: Specific funding activities to achieve stated goals:
1. Regional wastewater infrastructure design
2. Planning and establishment of electric utility system operation

3. Funding Collin College and/or City of Farmersville requests as they pertain to the college's
eastern county campus.

4. Locate property for an EDC investment for future projects.



